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Division Case Number Board Issue Nature Site Inspection Status Date Created Date Closed Respondent Credential Period Resolution Resolution Notes Fines Industry
OCCUPATIONAL 2017-57 Plumbing Plumbing Billing, Ethical 

Conduct, 
Incomplete, 

Misrepresentation, 
Unlicensed, 

Working Beyond 
the Scope

No CLOSED 20170221 20221220 CATALIN I MIHAI PLM.0284259-P2 C-Open prior-closed current Hearing Decision             LEGAL 
CLOSED - 
CONTACT 
LEGAL

OCCUPATIONAL 2022-174 Plumbing Workmanship Consumer 
Complaint

No CLOSED 20220630 20221220 NICHOLAS R WOUDWYK PLM.0289111-P1 C-Open prior-closed current Assurance of 
Voluntary 

Compliance (AVC)

Properly Licensed P-1 Contractor - No 
Permit - AVC was Paid

1000 Plumbing

OCCUPATIONAL 2022-300 Plumbing -Pending Issue -Pending Nature No CLOSED 20221101 20221114 KURT J BOEHM JR PLM.0288972-P1 D-Open Current-closed current Complaint 
Withdrawn

From: Mohsen Youssef Sent: Thursday, 
November 10, 2022 11:26 PM To: 
DCP.Online Subject: Cancel Complaint 
You don't often get email from 
mohsen.medhatyoussef@gmail.com. 
Learn why this is important EXTERNAL 
EMAIL: This email originated from outside 
of the organization. Do not click any links 
or open any attachments unless you trust 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
Hello, I filed the below complaint on our 
plumber and I would like to cancel this 
complaint as they have rectified the issue. 
Please confirm once it has been 
cancelled please. Thank you. Agency 
Case Number Complainant Respondent 
Status Latest Action Date of Action Email 
Case Representative Department of 
Consumer Protection 2022-300 MOHSEN 
YOUSSEF KURT J BOEHM JR OPENED 
We have opened a case to look into your 
complaint. 11/1/2022 2:58:37 PM N/A 
MOHSEN MEDHAT YOUSSEF Mobile: +1 
860 461-2628 LinkedIn: mmyyoussef 
Email: 
mohsen.medhatyoussef@gmail.com

COMPLAINT 
CENTER 
CLOSED

OCCUPATIONAL 2022-358 Plumbing -Pending Issue -Pending Nature No CLOSED 20221213 20221214 WILLIAM P CURRAN PLM.0289573-P1 D-Open Current-closed current Complaint 
Withdrawn

From: Sanjay Khatri Sent: Tuesday, 
December 13, 2022 9:09 PM To: 
DCP.Complaints Cc: DCP.Complaints 
Subject: Re: Complaint Processing 
Notification - Case 2022-358 You don't 
often get email from 
skhatri1995@hotmail.com. Learn why this 
is important EXTERNAL EMAIL: This 
email originated from outside of the 
organization. Do not click any links or 
open any attachments unless you trust 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
Regarding case # 2022-358 Please note 
that I have reached settlement with the 
plumber and hence would like to withdraw 
the complaint. Thank you

COMPLAINT 
CENTER 
CLOSED

A-Open prior-Remains Open 0
B-Open current-Remains Open 12
C-Open prior-closed current 2
D-Open Current-closed current 2

TOTAL 1000

Plumbing Piping Board Report 11.01.22 to 12.31.22


	PLM

